
Environment and Sustainability Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
4 October 2012  

 

Meeting time: 
10:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Alun Davidson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8639 
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2. Inquiry into marine policy in Wales - Scene setting (10.30 - 11.30)  
Prof. Lynda Warren  
Dr. Peter Jones, University College London 

  

3. Papers to note  (Pages 1 - 4)  
Minutes of the meetings held on 19 and 25 July  

 
3a. Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development - 
Actions arising from 27 June meeting  (Pages 5 - 10) 
E&S(4)-23-12 paper 1 
 
 

3b. Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development - 
Actions arising from 19 July meeting  (Pages 11 - 18) 
E&S(4)-23-12 paper 2 
 
 

3c. Letter from the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and 
European Programmes - Actions arising from 25 July meeting  (Pages 19 - 27) 
E&S(4)-23-12 paper 3 
 
 

3d. Legislative Consent Motion: Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill - Green 

Public Document Pack



Investment Bank  (Pages 28 - 30) 
E&S(4)-23-12 paper 4 
 

4. Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to exclude the public from 
the meeting for item 6 (11.30)  

Private session 

5. Inquiry into Glastir - Consideration of draft report (11.30 - 12.00)  

Break 12.00 - 13.00 

Public session 

6. Inquiry into marine policy in Wales - Evidence from DG 
Environment, European Commission (13.00 - 13.45)   

Astrid Schomaker, Head of Unit - Marine Environment & Water Industry, DG 
Environment 
Sibylle Grohs, DG Environment  

7. Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to exclude the public from 
the Committee meeting on 10 October (13.45)  



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Thursday, 19 July 2012 

 

  
Meeting time:  10:00 - 11:20 

 

  This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400000_19_07_2012&t=0&l=en 
 
 
 
 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Mick Antoniw 

Keith Davies 
Russell George 
Vaughan Gething 
Llyr Huws Gruffydd 
Julie James 
William Powell (Chair) 
David Rees 
Antoinette Sandbach 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Prys Davies, Energy, Water and Flood Division 

Nicola Edwards, Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk 
Management Team 
John Griffiths, Minister for Environment and Sustainable 
Development 
 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Lara Date (Clerk) 

Alun Davidson (Clerk) 
Mike Lewis (Deputy Clerk) 
Lisa Llewellyn (Researcher) 

 

  

 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
1.1 Apologies were received from Dafydd Elis-Thomas. There was no substitution. 
 

2. Inquiry into coastal protection - Evidence from the Minister for 
Environment & Sustainable Development  
2.1 The Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development responded to 
questions from members of the Committee. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
2.2 The Minister agreed to provide the following additional information as requested 
by members of the Committee: 

• A table showing separated figures for funding allocations for flood and coastal 
erosion risk management from the Departmental budget, core central 
government budget and European programmes.  

• Information on joint working with the Department of Business, Enterprise, 
Technology and Science on the Green Sea Partnership in relation to coastal 
protection and tourism. 

 
 

3. Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill - Water Legislative Consent 
Motion  
3.1 The Environment and Sustainability Committee agreed to report to the Assembly 
that it has no objection to the use of this legislative consent motion, as proposed by 
the Welsh Government. 
 

4. Papers to note  
 
4.1 Inquiry into coastal protection - Paper from the Minister for Business, Enterprise, 
Technology and Science  
 
4.1 The paper was noted. 
 

5. Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to resolve to exclude the 
public from the meeting for item 6  
5.1 The Committee agreed to exclude the public from the meeting. 
 

6. Discussion on forward work programme - autumn 2012  
6.1 The Committee discussed the forward work programme for autumn 2012. 
 

7. Common Agricultural Policy - draft letter  
7.1 The Committee agreed the Common Agricultural Policy draft letter. 
 

Page 2



 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Royal Welsh Show - Builth Wells 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 25 July 2012 

 

  
Meeting time:  11:00 - 12:33 

 

  

This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 
<insert link here> 

 
 

Concise Minutes: 

Royal Welsh Show 

   
Assembly Members:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair) 

Vaughan Gething 
Llyr Huws Gruffydd 
Julie James 
William Powell 
David Rees 
Antoinette Sandbach 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Alun Davies, Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, 

Fisheries and European Programmes 
Gary Haggaty, Welsh Government 
 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Lara Date (Clerk) 

Peter Hill (Deputy Clerk) 

   

 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
1.1  No apologies were received.  
 

2. General scrutiny of the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, 
Fisheries and European Programmes  
2.1 The Deputy Minister responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 
2.2 In relation to fishing quotas, the Deputy Minister offered to provide further 

information on data collection from the inshore fleet in Wales. 
 

3. Inquiry into Glastir - Evidence from the Deputy Minister for 
Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes  

Page 3



 

 

3.1  The Deputy Minister responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

Page 4



!"#$%&"'(")*+*,-.)/$"/0$1$)2*3&''$))((

!+,4567897:8*;/;(%*:* Agenda Item 3a

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



John Griffiths AC /AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay

Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

                Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

!"#$%#&'()*+,%,-'%
!".%#&'(/+,%,-'%01(23(4556(74

89'&::%!;"<%=$*>9<%?@
A$9",%*'%B$-%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%

0+<B9".9D";"B&%A*>>"BB--
E9B"*.9;%?<<->D;&%'*,%F9;-<
A9,:"''%G9&

A9,:"''
A1HH%7E?

?..I&;%89'&::J

=$9.K%&*+%'*,%B$-%*LL*,B+."B&%B*%9BB-.:%B$-%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D";"B&%A*>>"BB--%*.%
7H%2+;&%4M74%B*%N"C-%-C":-.#-%9<%L9,B%*'%&*+,%O.P+",&%".B*%A*9<B9;%Q,*B-#B"*.%".%F9;-<R%%
1+,B$-,%B*%".'*,>9B"*.%O%L,*C":-:%:+,".N%B$-%-C":-.#-%<-<<"*.J%%&*+%,-P+-<B-:%B$9B%O%L,*C":-%
B$-%'*;;*I".N%9::"B"*.9;%".'*,>9B"*.S
%%
7T ?%B9D;-%<$*I".N%<-L9,9B-:%'"N+,-<%'*,%'+.:".N%9;;*#9B"*.<%'*,%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%
,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%',*>%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%D+:N-BJ%#*,-%#-.B,9;%3*C-,.>-.B%D+:N-B%9.:%
!+,*L-9.%L,*N,9>>-<U%

4T O.'*,>9B"*.%*.%V*".B%I*,K".N%I"B$%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%
9.:%0#"-.#-%*.%B$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%".%,-;9B"*.%B*%#*9<B9;%L,*B-#B"*.%9.:%B*+,"<>R

O%9>%L;-9<-:%B*%-.#;*<-%9%L9L-,%#*C-,".N%B$-%".'*,>9B"*.%9D*C-U%O%$*L-%B$9B%&*+%'".:%B$-%
".'*,>9B"*.%+<-'+;R%O%I";;%;**K%'*,I9,:%B*%,-#-"C".N%&*+,%,-L*,B%9.:%,-#*>>-.:9B"*.<R%

G-<B%I"<$-<

John Griffiths AC / AM

3I-".":*N%&,%?>N&;#$-::%9%89BD;&N+%A&.9;"9:I&
@"."<B-,%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.B

74%0-LB->D-,%4M74

!.C",*.>-.B%W%0+<B9".9D";"B&%A*>>"BB--

!W0XYTZ4[Z74%L9L-,%4% Agenda Item 3b

Page 11



Environment & Sustainability Committee 
Supplementary information  

=$-%@"."<B-,%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.B%9BB-.:-:%B$-%
!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D";"B&%A*>>"BB--%*.%7H%2+;&%4M74%B*%N"C-%-C":-.#-%9<%
L9,B%*'%B$-",%O.P+",&%".B*%A*9<B9;%Q,*B-#B"*.%".%F9;-<R%%?B%B$-%>--B".N%B$-%
#*>>"BB--%,-P+-<B-:%B$-%'*;;*I".N%9::"B"*.9;%".'*,>9B"*.S%
%%%
7T% ?%B9D;-%<$*I".N%<-L9,9B-:%'"N+,-<%'*,%'+.:".N%9;;*#9B"*.<%'*,%';**:%9.:%
#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%',*>%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%D+:N-BJ%#*,-%
#-.B,9;%3*C-,.>-.B%D+:N-B%9.:%!+,*L-9.%L,*N,9>>-<U%%
%

4T% O.'*,>9B"*.%*.%V*".B%I*,K".N%I"B$%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%
=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-%*.%B$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%".%,-;9B"*.%B*%#*9<B9;%
L,*B-#B"*.%9.:%B*+,"<>R%

%
=$-%L+,L*<-%*'%B$"<%L9L-,%"<%B*%L,*C":-%B$-%9D*C-%<+LL;->-.B9,&%".'*,>9B"*.R%
%

Funding Allocations for flood and coastal erosion risk management 
%
1*,%#;9,"B&%B$-%B9D;-%*C-,;-9'%":-.B"'"-<%B$-%9..+9;%8-L9,B>-.B9;%1;**:%9.:%
A*9<B9;%!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%G+:N-B%<-L9,9B-;&%',*>%B$-%9::"B"*.9;%
'+.:".N%,-#-"C-:%B*I9,:<%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%9#B"C"B"-<%
',*>%*B$-,%<*+,#-<%".%&-9,R%%
%
=$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%G+:N-B%
%
=$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%1;**:%9.:%A*9<B9;%!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%G+:N-B%$9:%
D--.%".#,-9<".N%+L%B*%B$-%>*<B%,-#-.B%]^%0L-.:".N%\-C"-I%X/#B*D-,%4M7MT%
I$"#$%,-<+;B-:%".%9%,-:+#-:%*C-,9;;%D;*#K%D+:N-B%'*,%B$-%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.BR%%
0".#-%"B<%L-9K%".%4M7M(77%B$-%,-:+#B"*.%".%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%1;**:%9.:%A*9<B9;%
!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%G+:N-B%$9<%D--.%>*,-%B$9.%*''<-B%D&%B$-%9::"B"*.9;%
'+.:".N%,-#-"C-:%',*>%*B$-,%<*+,#-<%<+#$%9<%B$-%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%
8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%9.:%9##-<<%B*%9::"B"*.9;%<*+,#-<%*'%#-.B,9;%#9L"B9;%'+.:".NR%%
3*".N%'*,I9,:%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B9;%1;**:%9.:%A*9<B9;%!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%
G+:N-B%"<%<-B%B*%".#,-9<-%B*%_[6R7>";;"*.%".%4M7[(7YR%
%
?::"B"*.9;%A9L"B9;%1+.:".N%'*,%1A!\@%',*>%*B$-,%<*+,#-<R%

=$-%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%I9<%<+##-<<'+;%".%D"::".N%'*,%9;>*<B%_`M%>";;"*.7%".%
'+.:".N%',*>%B$-%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%B*%<+LL*,B%9%
L,*N,9>>-%*'%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%<#$->-<%*C-,%B$-%'"C-%&-9,<%
',*>%4MMHZ4M7YR%%%%
%
?::"B"*.9;%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%#-.B,9;%#9L"B9;%'+.:".N%',*>%B$-%0B,9B-N"#%A9L"B9;%
O.C-<B>-.B%1+.:%I9<%9;;*#9B-:%B*%L,*C":-%B$-%>9B#$%'+.:".N%.-#-<<9,&%B*%:,9I%

                                                
7
%=$-%_`M%>";;"*.%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%L,*N,9>>-%".#;+:-<%_5%>";;"*.%9;;*#9B-:%B*%8a,%A&>,+%F-;<$%
F9B-,%'*,%';**:%,"<K%<#$->-<R%%=$"<%"<%.*B%".#;+:-:%I"B$".%B$-%B9D;-%9<%B$-<-%9,-%.*B%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%'+.:-:R%

Page 12



:*I.%B$-%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%>*."-<%".%4MMH(7M%9.:%
4M7M(77R%%%%
%
1+,B$-,%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%#-.B,9;%#9L"B9;%'+.:".N%',*>%D*B$%B$-%A-.B,9;;&%
\-B9".-:%A9L"B9;%'+.:%9.:%+.:-,%B$-%F9;-<%O.',9<B,+#B+,-%O.C-<B>-.B%Q;9.%I9<%
9;;*#9B-:%B*I9,:<%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%9#B"C"B"-<%".%
4M77(74%9.:%4M74(7[R%%O.%9::"B"*.%B*%B$"<%'+,B$-,%'+.:".N%I9<%9;;*#9B-:%".%
4M77(74%C"9%9%B,9.<'-,%*'%:"C"<"*.9;%'+.:<R%

=*B9;%!bL-.:"B+,-%Q,*'";-%
%
=$-%9..+9;%8-L9,B>-.B9;%1;**:%9.:%A*9<B9;%!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%G+:N-B%
,*<-%B*%_[cR5%>";;"*.%".%4M7M(77%D+B%$9<%<".#-%D--.%#*.<"<B-.B;&%9,*+.:%_[5Z
_[6%>";;"*.R%%%
%
OB%"<%B$-%9::"B"*.9;%#9L"B9;%'+.:".N%,-#-"C-:%I$"#$%$9<%N"C-.%,"<-%B*%B$-%L-9K%9.:%
B$-%<+D<-P+-.B%9LL9,-.B%&-9,%*.%&-9,%d,-:+#B"*.<e%".%'+.:".NR%%4M7M(77%I9<%B$-%
L-9K%&-9,%".%B$-%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%<#$->-%#*.<B,+#B"*.%
L,*N,9>>-%I$"#$J%I"B$%B$-%9::"B"*.9;%0B,9B-N"#%A9L"B9;%O.C-<B>-.B%1+.:%>9B#$%
'+.:".N%,-#-"C-:J%,-<+;B-:%".%-bL-.:"B+,-%*'%_57R`%>";;"*.%".%&-9,R%%%%
%
1,*>%4M7M(77%B$-%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%L,*N,9>>-%"<%<-B%B*%
,+.%:*I.%9.:%#;*<-%".%4M7Y(7`R%%%1+,B$-,%D":<%$9C-%D--.%>9:-%'*,%'+.:".N%
+.:-,%B$-%F9;-<%O.',9<B,+#B+,-%O.C-<B>-.B%Q;9.%'*,%D*B$%4M7[(7Y%9.:%7Y(7`R%

%
A$9.N-<%".%B$-%=9D;-%

?%,-C"-I%*'%B$-%*,"N".9;%B9D;-%<+D>"BB-:%B*%B$-%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D";"B&%
A*>>"BB--%".%2+.-%4M74%$9<%'*+.:%<*>-%:*+D;-%#*+.B".N%".%B$-%'"N+,-<%
L,*:+#-:%9.:%B$-<-%$9C-%D--.%#*,,-#B-:%".%B$-%B9D;-%*C-,;-9'R%%%
%
=$-%=9D;-%$9<%9;<*%D--.%+L:9B-:%I"B$%B$-%;9B-<B%!+,*L-9.%\-N"*.9;%
8-C-;*L>-.B%1+.:%'*,-#9<B<R%%%

%
%

Page 13



F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
ll

o
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

fl
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
a
s

ta
l 
e

ro
s

io
n

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

% 1
*
,%
#
;9
,"
B&
%B
$
-
%B
9
D
;-
%D
-
;*
I
%"
:
-
.
B"
'"
-
<
%B
$
-
%9
.
.
+
9
;%
8
-
L
9
,B
>
-
.
B9
;%
1
;*
*
:
%9
.
:
%A
*
9
<
B9
;%
!
,*
<
"*
.
%\
"<
K
%@
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%
G
+
:
N
-
B%
<
-
L
9
,9
B-
;&
%'
,*
>
%

B$
-
%9
:
:
"B
"*
.
9
;%
'+
.
:
".
N
%,
-
#
-
"C
-
:
%'
,*
>
%*
B$
-
,%
<
*
+
,#
-
<
%"
.
%&
-
9
,R
%%

% %

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r

A
n

n
u

a
l 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
F

C
E

R
M

 
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 I

n
 Y

e
a

r
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

(F
C

E
R

M
 +

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

o
u

rc
e

s
) 

C
a

p
it

a
l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
T

o
ta

l 
F

C
E

R
M

 
B

u
d

g
e

t
S

C
IF

C
R

C
/W

II
P

D
iv

is
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
E

R
D

F

2
0
0

7
/0

8
7
`
R`
%

7
5
R6
%

[
4
R4
%

%
%

%
%

[
4
R4
%

2
0
0

8
/0

9
7
c
Rc
%

7
5
RH
%

[
`
R6
%

%
%

%
%

[
`
R6
%

2
0
0

9
/1

0
7
H
R`
%

7
c
R5
%

[
c
R7
%

[
RM
%

%
%

[
R[
%

Y
Y
RY
%

2
0
1

0
/1

1
7
c
R`
%

4
M
R7
%

[
c
R5
%

`
RM
%

%
M
Rc
%

7
6
R7
%

5
7
R`
%

2
0
1

1
/1

2
7
6
RM
%

7
H
R6
%

[
5
R6
%

%
4
R4
%

[
R`
%

H
R`
%

`
7
RH
%

2
0
1

2
/1

3
7
Y
R6
%

4
7
RM
%

[
`
R6
%

%
5
RM
%

%
5
RM
%

Y
6
R6
%

2
0
1

3
/1

4
H
Rc
%

4
6
R[
%

[
6
R7
%

%
G
":
%L
-
.
:
".
N
%

%
5
R7
%

Y
[
R4
%

2
0
1

4
/1

5
H
Rc
%

4
6
R[
%

[
6
R7
%

%
G
":
%L
-
.
:
".
N
%

%
7
R`
%

[
c
R5
%

% 1
A
!
\
@
%f
%1
;*
*
:
%9
.
:
%A
*
9
<
B9
;%
!
,*
<
"*
.
%\
"<
K
%@
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%

0
A
O1
%f
%0
B,
9
B-
N
"#
%A
9
L
"B
9
;%
O.
C
-
<
B>
-
.
B%
1
+
.
:
%

A
\
A
%f
%A
-
.
B,
9
;%
A
9
L
"B
9
;%
\
-
B9
".
-
:
%A
9
L
"B
9
;%

F
OO
Q
%Z
%F
9
;-
<
%O
.
',
9
<
B,
+
#
B+
,-
%O
.
C
-
<
B>
-
.
B%
Q
;9
.
%

% N
o

te
%–
%B
$
-
%B
9
D
;-
%:
*
-
<
%.
*
B%
,-
';
-
#
B%
B$
-
%8
-
L
9
,B
>
-
.
B9
;%
D
+
:
N
-
B%
-
b
#
$
9
.
N
-
%*
'%
_
7
%>
";;
"*
.
%>
9
:
-
%"
.
%4
M
7
7
(7
4
%9
.
:
%4
M
7
4
(7
[
%D
-
BI
-
-
.
%B
$
-
%g
"C
".
N
%

F
9
;-
<
%Q
,*
N
,9
>
>
-
%9
.
:
%1
;*
*
:
%9
.
:
%A
*
9
<
B9
;%
!
,*
<
"*
.
%\
"<
K
%@
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%
Q
,*
N
,9
>
>
-
R%
%=
$
"<
%I
9
<
%-
<
<
-
.
B"
9
;;&
%9
%:
-
L
9
,B
>
-
.
B9
;%
D
+
:
N
-
B%

>
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%
-
b
-
,#
"<
-
%I
$
"#
$
%D
,*
+
N
$
B%
'*
,I
9
,:
%_
7
%>
";;
"*
.
%"
.
%'
;*
*
:
%9
.
:
%#
*
9
<
B9
;%
-
,*
<
"*
.
%,
"<
K
%>
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%
N
,9
.
B%
L
9
&
>
-
.
B<
%L
,*
N
,9
>
>
-
:
%

'*
,%
4
M
7
4
(7
[
%"
.
B*
%4
M
7
7
(7
4
%B
*
%+
B"
;"<
-
%9
C
9
";9
D
;-
%g
"C
".
N
%F
9
;-
<
%D
+
:
N
-
B<
J%
I
"B
$
%B
$
-
%1
;*
*
:
%9
.
:
%A
*
9
<
B9
;%
!
,*
<
"*
.
%\
"<
K
%@
9
.
9
N
-
>
-
.
B%

Q
,*
N
,9
>
>
-
%D
+
:
N
-
B%
dL
9
&
".
N
%D
9
#
K
e%
B$
-
%_
7
%>
";;
"*
.
%B
*
%B
$
-
%g
"C
".
N
%F
9
;-
<
%Q
,*
N
,9
>
>
-
%"
.
%4
M
7
4
(7
[
R

Page 14



%
Information on joint working with the Department of Business, Enterprise, 
Technology and Science on the Green Sea Partnership in relation to 
coastal protection and tourism. 
%
=$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-%8-L9,B>-.B%
;-9:<%*.%B$-%<+<B9".9D;-%:-C-;*L>-.B%*'%B$-%#*9<B;".-J%I*,K".N%".%L9,B.-,<$"L%
I"B$%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.BJ%9;*.N%I"B$%
*B$-,%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%8-L9,B>-.B<%9.:%9%,9.N-%*'%-bB-,.9;%<B9K-$*;:-,<R%%
%
!''-#B"C-%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%"<%".B-N,9;%B*%B$-%
<+<B9".9D";"B&%*'%B$-%F-;<$%#*9<B;".-R%%
%
=$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%
%
=$-%9">%*'%B$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%"<%B*%9#$"-C-%9%#*Z*,:".9B-:%L,9#B"#9;%
9LL,*9#$%B*%">L,*C".N%B$-%P+9;"B&%*'%*+,%#*9<B9;%-.C",*.>-.BJ%'*#+<".N%*.%
D9B$".N%I9B-,%9.:%D-9#$%P+9;"B&%9.:%B$-%<9'-%+<-%*'%*+,%D-9#$-<R  =$-%
Q9,B.-,<$"L%#*.<"<B<%*'%9%I":-%,9.N".N%<B9K-$*;:-,%N,*+L%I"B$%9.%".B-,-<B%".%B$-%
<+<B9".9D;-%:-C-;*L>-.B%*'%B$-%#*9<BR%%OB<%>9".%,->"B%"<%B*%*C-,<--%9.:%">L;->-.B%
B$-%9N,--:%3,--.%0-9<%?#B"*.%Q;9.R%

=$-%9">%9.:%*DV-#B"C-<%'*,%B$-%N,*+L%9,-%<-B%*+B%".%B$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%
8-C-;*L>-.B%Q;9.%4MM5Z4M7`R
%
0".#-% "B<% ;9+.#$% ".%@9&%7HH5J% B$-%L9,B.-,<$"L%$9<%-.#*+,9N-:% B$-%+L% B9K-%*'%
B$-%-b"<B".N%#*:-<%*'%#*.:+#B%9.:%>9,".-%#*:-<%".%*L-,9B"*.%".%F9;-<%9.:%$9<%
9#$"-C-:%#*.<":-,9D;-%<+##-<<%".%">L,*C".N%B$-%P+9;"B&%*'%F9;-<e%#*9<B;".-%9.:%
".#,-9<".N% B$-%.+>D-,% *'% 9I9,:%I"..".N%D-9#$-<% ".%F9;-<R% 1*,% 4M74J%F9;-<%
9#$"-C-:%B$-%'*;;*I".N%D-9#$%9I9,:<S%
%

·% Y[%G;+-%1;9N%D-9#$-<J%

·% `%G;+-%1;9N%>9,".9<J%

·% `7%3,--.%A*9<B%?I9,:<J%

·% >*,-%B$9.%7MM%0-9<":-%?I9,:<R%
%
?<%9%,-<+;B%*'%B$-%Q9,B.-,<$"LJ%".%4MM7%*C-,%_7>%*'%'+.:".N%I9<%<-#+,-:%V*".B;&%
I"B$%8a,%A&>,+%F-;<$%F9B-,%C"9%B$-%/DV-#B"C-%7%L,*N,9>>-%9.:%".%4MMH%
_4R6`>%I9<%<-#+,-:%9<%L9,B%*'%B$-%I":-,%A*9<B9;%=*+,"<>%!.C",*.>-.B%'*,%
3,*IB$%L,*V-#B%B*%:-C-;*L%9.:%">L,*C-%'9#";"B"-<%*.%9.:%9,*+.:%*+,%D-9#$-<R%%
%
=$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%1*,+>%"<%$-;:%*.%9%D"9..+9;%D9<"<%9.:%"<%9BB-.:-:%
D&%9%I":-%,9.N-%*'%<B9K-$*;:-,<%".#;+:".N%;*#9;%9+B$*,"B"-<J%D-9#$%>9.9N-,<J%
B$-%!.C",*.>-.B%?N-.#&J%^--L%F9;-<%=":&J%8a,%A&>,+%F-;<$%F9B-,%9.:%
F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%*''"#"9;<R%
%
G9B$".N%F9B-,%h+9;"B&%
%
A-.B,9;%B*%9#$"-C".N%9%$"N$%.+>D-,%*'%D-9#$%9I9,:<%".%F9;-<%"<%B$9B%D9B$".N%
I9B-,%P+9;"B&%,->9".<%9<%$"N$%9<%L*<<"D;-R%%=$-%F9B-,%G,9.#$%I"B$".%B$-%

Page 15



8-L9,B>-.B%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.B%"<%,-<L*.<"D;-%'*,%
9:>"."<B-,".N%B$-%">L;->-.B9B"*.%*'%B$-%,-P+",->-.B<%*'%G9B$".N%F9B-,%
8",-#B"C-%X65(75M(!!ATR%%%
%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%*''"#"9;<%I*,K%#;*<-;&%I"B$%D*B$%-bB-,.9;%9.:%".B-,.9;%#*;;-9N+-<%
".#;+:".N%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-%9.:%
^--L%F9;-<%=":&%B*%-.<+,-%B$9B%I-%:-;"C-,%<+<B9".9D;-%I9B-,%P+9;"B&%
">L,*C->-.B<%'*,%F9;-<R%%%
%
^--L%F9;-<%=":&J%I$*%9:>"."<B-,%B$-%G;+-%1;9N%<#$->-%".%F9;-<J%$9<%,-#-"C-:%
_[4MJMMM%#*,-%'+.:".N%',*>%B$-%g*#9;%!.C",*.>-.B9;%h+9;"B&%=-9>%I"B$".%B$-%
8-L9,B>-.B%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.B%'*,%B$-%L-,"*:%
4M74(7[R%
%
1,*>%B$-%D-N"..".N%*'%B$-%D9B$".N%<-9<*.%4M74%"B%D-#9>-%9%;-N9;%,-P+",->-.B%
*'%B$-%,-C"<-:%G9B$".N%F9B-,%8",-#B"C-%'*,%".'*,>9B"*.%9D*+B%I9B-,%P+9;"B&%9.:%
L*B-.B"9;%<*+,#-<%*'%L*;;+B"*.%B*%D-%:"<L;9&-:%9B%D-9#$-<%9.:%".;9.:%I9B-,<%
B$,*+N$*+B%B$-%!+,*L-9.%]."*.%I$"#$%$9:%D--.%:-<"N.9B-:%9<%D9B$".N%I9B-,<R%%
=$"<%".'*,>9B"*.%"<%".B-.:-:%B*%-.9D;-%D9B$-,<%9B%B$-<-%<"B-<%B*%>9K-%9.%
".'*,>-:%:-#"<"*.%*.%I$-.%9.:%I$-,-%B*%D9B$-R%
%
=*%9<<"<B%D9B$".N%I9B-,%#*.B,*;;-,<%B*%>--B%B$-<-%.-I%<"N.9N-%*D;"N9B"*.<J%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%>9:-%_[HJ5MM%'+.:".N%9C9";9D;-%B*%;*#9;%9+B$*,"B"-<%9.:%L,"C9B-%
#*.B,*;;-,<%".%4M77R%%8-B9";-:%#*.B,*;;-,%N+":9.#-%I9<%"<<+-:%".%0-LB->D-,%
4M77%9.:%9%<B9K-$*;:-,%I*,K<$*L%I9<%+.:-,B9K-.%B*%<+LL*,B%B$9B%N+":9.#-R%
%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%$9<%9;<*%".B,*:+#-:%9%.-I%L,*#-<<%'*,%":-.B"'&".N%.-I%
:-<"N.9B-:%D9B$".N%I9B-,<%".%F9;-<%B$"<%&-9,%9.:%9<%L9,B%*'%B$9B%L,*#-<<J%
#*;;-9N+-<%',*>%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%
0#"-.#-%9.:%^--L%F9;-<%=":&%I";;%D-%B9K".N%L9,B%".%B$-%9LL;"#9B"*.%9<<-<<>-.B%
L,*#-<<%I$"#$%I";;%B9K-%L;9#-%".%29.+9,&%4M7[R%
%
O.%4M77%*C-,%Hci%*'%!A%:-<"N.9B-:%D9B$".N%I9B-,<%".%F9;-<%#*>L;"-:%I"B$%B$-%
>9.:9B*,&%<B9.:9,:<%*'%B$-%G9B$".N%F9B-,%8",-#B"C-R%%=$"<%>-9.<%B$9B%
L-,'*,>9.#-%9N9".<B%B$-%>*,-%<B,".N-.B%!A%N+":-;".-<%<B9.:9,:<%"<%B$-%D-<B%
-C-,%9#$"-C-:%'*,%F9;-<%I"B$%*C-,%H[i%*'%D-9#$-<%>--B".N%B$"<%<B9.:9,:R%%
%
=$"<%&-9,%X4M74T%<--<%9%'+,B$-,%<-C-.%D9B$".N%I9B-,<%".%F9;-<%:-<"N.9B-:J%
D,".N".N%B$-%B*B9;%.+>D-,%".%F9;-<%B*%*.-%$+.:,-:R%
%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%L,*C":-<%-.C",*.>-.B9;%P+9;"B&%+L:9B-<%'*,%B$-%3,--.%0-9%
Q9,B.-,<$"L%1*,+>%9.:%*B$-,%9<<*#"9B-:%>--B".N<%*.%9%,-N+;9,%D9<"<R%%%
%
@9".B9".".N%$"N$%P+9;"B&%D9B$".N%I9B-,<%9;<*%L,*C":-<%D-.-'"B<%'*,%B$-%L-*L;-%
9.:%-#*.*>&%".%F9;-<J%L9,B"#+;9,;&%".%,-;9B"*.%B*%B*+,"<>R%=$-%F-;<$%
3*C-,.>-.B%"<%#*>>"BB-:%B*%>9".B9".".N%9.:%9#$"-C".N%$"N$%D9B$".N%I9B-,%
P+9;"B&%<B9.:9,:<%9.:%I";;%,-"B-,9B-%B$-%">L*,B9.#-%*'%B$"<%".%B$-%'*,B$#*>".N%
#*.<+;B9B"*.%*.%I9B-,%L*;"#&%I$"#$%I";;%N"C-%+<%B$-%*LL*,B+."B&%B*%-bL;*,-%'+B+,-%
*LB"*.<%B*%<-B%*+B%F-;<$%3*C-,.>-.B%L*;"#&%".%,-;9B"*.%B*%G9B$".N%F9B-,<R%%%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%I";;%I*,K%#;*<-;&%I"B$%#*;;-9N+-<%".%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%

Page 16



!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-%9.:%B$-%3,--.%0-9%Q9,B.-,<$"L%".%B$-%
:-C-;*L>-.B%*'%9.&%.-I%L*;"#&%*LB"*.<R%
%
F9B-,%G,9.#$%I";;%9;<*%D-%-<B9D;"<$".N%9%#*>>+."#9B"*.<%N,*+L%B*%-.N9N-%K-&%
<B9K-$*;:-,<J% ".#;+:".N%^--L%F9;-<%=":&J%I9B-,%#*>L9."-<%9.:%#*;;-9N+-<% ".%
B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-R%%=$-%9">%*'%
B$"<%N,*+L% "<% B*%-.<+,-% B$9B%I-%$9C-%9%#*>>+."#9B"*.<%<B,9B-N&% '*,%F9;-<% B*%
:-;"C-,% #;-9,% 9.:% #*.<"<B-.B%>-<<9N-<% B*% L-*L;-% ;"C".N% ".% 9.:% C"<"B".N%F9;-<%
9D*+B%B$-%$"N$%<B9.:9,:%*'%*+,%D9B$".N%I9B-,%P+9;"B&R%%=$"<%"<%-<<-.B"9;%".%B9K".N%
'*,I9,:% B$-% .-I% G9B$".N% F9B-,% 8",-#B"C-% #;9<<"'"#9B"*.<% ,-P+",->-.B% I$"#$%
#*>-<%".B*%'*,#-%".%4M7`R%
%
1;**:%9.:%A*9<B9;%!,*<"*.%\"<K%@9.9N->-.B%Z%@+;B"L;-%G-.-'"B<%%
%
=$-,-%"<%9%$"<B*,&%*'%L9,B.-,<$"L%I*,K".N%D-BI--.%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%*'%G+<".-<<J%
!.B-,L,"<-J%=-#$.*;*N&%9.:%0#"-.#-%9.:%B$-%8-L9,B>-.B%'*,%!.C",*.>-.B%9.:%
0+<B9".9D;-%8-C-;*L>-.BJ%I$"#$%<--K<%B*%">L,*C-%9##-<<%B*%9.:%B$-%+<-%*'%*+,%
#*9<B;".-R%%=$-%'*;;*I".N%9,-%-b9>L;-<%*'%<L-#"'"#%<#$->-<%B$9B%,-<+;B-:%".%
>+;B"L;-%D-.-'"B<%D-&*.:%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.BS%
%%

·% O.%L9,B.-,<$"L%I"B$%A-,-:"N"*.%A*+.B&%A*+.#";%B$-%L,*L*<-:%#*9<B9;%:-'-.#-%
,--'%9B%G*,B$%I9<%9:9LB-:%B*%">L,*C-%<+,'".N%#*.:"B"*.<%9.:%-.#*+,9N-%
<+,'".N%B*+,"<>U%

·% ?%0+<B,9.<%A&#;-%,*+B-%#*.<B,+#B-:%*.%B*L%*'%*+,%<#$->-%9B%B$-%=9''%=,9";U%

·% A*9<B9;%:-'-.#-%">L,*C->-.B<%9B%A*;I&.%G9&%I-,-%#*>D".-:%I"B$%
L,*>-.9:-%9>-."B&%I*,K<%+.:-,%9%<".N;-%#*.<B,+#B"*.%#*.B,9#BR%%1*;;*I".N%
#*>L;-B"*.%*'%B$9B%<#$->-%\-N-.-,9B"*.%"<%.*I%'+.:".N%9%I9B-,<L*,B<%
#-.B,-%9B%B$-%<"B-%I$"#$%"<%#+,,-.B;&%D-".N%#*.<B,+#B-:R%1+,B$-,%V*".B;&%'+.:-:%
I*,K<%9,-%L,*L*<-:%9B%A*;I&.%G9&%I"B$%B$-%.-bB%L$9<-%*'%#*9<B9;%:-'-.#-%
I*,K<%">L*,B".N%<9.:%B*%,9"<-%-b"<B".N%D-9#$%;-C-;<J%I$"#$%I";;%.*B%*.;&%
">L,*C-%B$-%<B9.:9,:%*'%L,*B-#B"*.%9N9".<B%';**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%D+B%
9;<*%-.$9.#-%"B<%B*+,"<>%9>-."B&U%

%

·% 1;**:%9.:%#*9<B9;%-,*<"*.%,"<K%>9.9N->-.B%'+.:".N%'*,%Q$9<-<%7%9.:%4%*'%
B$-%F-<B%\$&;%<#$->-%9,-%-.9D;".N%9%<-#*.:%,-N-.-,9B"*.%L,*V-#B%B*%B9K-%
L;9#-%B$9B%".#;+:-<%$9,D*+,%">L,*C->-.B<J%9%#&#;".N%,*+B-%9.:%B$-%
#*.<B,+#B"*.%*'%9%.-IJ%"..*C9B"C-%D,":N-R%%8"<#+<<"*.<%$9C-%B9K-.%L;9#-%
,-N9,:".N%V*".B%'+.:".N%B*%:-;"C-,%B*+,"<>%-.$9.#->-.B<%9<%L9,B%*'%B$-%.-bB%
L$9<-%*'%B$-%F-<B%\$&;%A*9<B9;%8-'-.#-%0#$->-U%9.:%

%

·% 0"N.D*9,:<%9.:%9%C"-I".N%L;9B'*,>%9B%j9;;-&J%?.N;-<-&%B*%-.#*+,9N-%B*+,"<B<%
".B-,-<B-:%".%*D<-,C".N%;*#9;%I";:;"'-R%

%
/''"#"9;<%',*>%D*B$%8-L9,B>-.B<%$9C-%9;<*%L9,B"#"L9B-:%".%9%,9.N-%*'%I*,K".N%
N,*+L<%".#;+:".N%B$-%G-9#$%E*+,"<$>-.B%0B--,".N%3,*+LJ%I$"#$%".#;+:-<%
,-L,-<-.B9B"*.%',*>%B$-%!.C",*.>-.B%?N-.#&J%B$-%A*+.B,&<":-%A*+.#";%'*,%
F9;-<%9.:%B$-%A,*I.%!<B9B-R%%
%

Page 17



%
%

Page 18



!"#$%&"'(")*+*,-.)/$"/0$1$)2*3&''$))((

!+,4567897:8*;/;(%*9 Agenda Item 3c

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



LEGISLATIVE CONSENT MEMORANDUM 

ENTERPRISE AND REGULATORY REFORM BILL 
!
!
Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion 

"#! $%&!'(&'&)*!+,-+!+,*!.-+/&0-1!2))*3415!6&(!7-1*)8!/0!-99&(:-09*!;/+,!
<+-0:/0=!>(:*(!?@#A8!-=(**)!+,-+!'(&B/)/&0)!&6!+,*!C0+*('(/)*!-0:!D*=E1-+&(5!
D*6&(3!F/11! (*1-+/0=! +&! +,*!G(**0! H0B*)+3*0+! F-0I! J+,*! $GHFKL8! /0! )&! 6-(! -)!
+,*5!6-11!;/+,/0!+,*!1*=/)1-+/B*!9&3'*+*09*!&6!+,*!.-+/&0-1!2))*3415!6&(!7-1*)8!
),&E1:!4*!9&0)/:*(*:!45!+,*!MN!O-(1/-3*0+#K!
!
Background 

?#! %,*!)E''1*3*0+-(5!P*=/)1-+/B*!Q&0)*0+!R&+/&0!-+!'-(-=(-',!"!-4&B*!
,-)! 4**0! +-41*:! 45! C:;/0-! S-(+! 2R8! R/0/)+*(! 6&(! FE)/0*))! C0+*('(/)*!
%*9,0&1&=5!-0:!<9/*09*8!E0:*(!<+-0:/0=!>(:*(!?@#A!&6!+,*!<+-0:/0=!>(:*()!
J$<>KL! &6! +,*! .-+/&0-1! 2))*3415! 6&(!7-1*)! J+,*! $.-+/&0-1! 2))*3415KL#! %,/)!
P*=/)1-+/B*! Q&0)*0+! R*3&(-0:E3! /)! 1-/:! E0:*(! <+-0:/0=! >(:*(! ?@#?#!!
<+-0:/0=! >(:*(! ?@! '(*)9(/4*)! +,-+! -! P*=/)1-+/B*! Q&0)*0+! R&+/&0! 3E)+! 4*!
+-41*:8! -0:! -! P*=/)1-+/B*! Q&0)*0+! R*3&(-0:E3! 1-/:8! 4*6&(*! +,*! .-+/&0-1!
2))*3415!/6!-!MN!O-(1/-3*0+-(5!F/11!3-I*)!'(&B/)/&0!/0!(*1-+/&0!+&!7-1*)!6&(!-!
'E('&)*!+,-+!6-11)!;/+,/0!+,*!1*=/)1-+/B*!9&3'*+*09*!&6!+,*!.-+/&0-1!2))*3415!
&(!,-)!-!0*=-+/B*!/3'-9+!&0!+,-+!9&3'*+*09*#!
!
T#!! %,*!C0+*('(/)*!-0:!D*=E1-+&(5!D*6&(3!F/11! J+,*! $F/11KL!;-)! /0+(&:E9*:!
/0+&!+,*!S&E)*!&6!Q&33&0)!&0!+,*!?T!R-5!?U"?#!%,*!F/11!9-0!4*!6&E0:!-+V!
!
,++'VWW)*(B/9*)#'-(1/-3*0+#EI#4/11)W?U"?X"TW*0+*('(/)*-0:(*=E1-+&(5(*6&(3WW:&9E3*0+)#,+31!

Summary of the Bill and its Policy Objectives 

Y#! %,*!F/11! /)!)'&0)&(*:!45! +,*!Z*'-(+3*0+!&6!FE)/0*))8! H00&B-+/&0!-0:!
<I/11)!J$FH<KL#!%,*!3-/0!'E('&)*!&6!+,*!F/11! /)!+&!*09&E(-=*!1&0=!+*(3!=(&;+,!
-0:!)/3'1/65!(*=E1-+/&0#!%,*!F/11!-/3)!+&V!
!

·! &B*(,-E1! +,*! *3'1&53*0+! +(/4E0-1! )5)+*38! -0:! +(-0)6&(3! +,*! :/)'E+*!
(*)&1E+/&0!1-0:)9-'*[!

·! /3'(&B*! +,*! *66*9+/B*0*))! -0:! *66/9/*095! &6! 9&3'*+/+/&0! *06&(9*3*0+!
-0:!+,*!9&3'*+/+/B*0*))!&6!3-(I*+)8!45!)+(*0=+,*0/0=!+,*!(*=/3*!-0:!
/3'(&B/0=!+,*!)'**:!-0:!'(*:/9+-4/1/+5!6&(!4E)/0*))[!

·! )*+!+,*!'E('&)*)!&6!+,*!GHF!-0:!*0)E(*!/+)!/0:*'*0:*09*[!

·! )+(*0=+,*0! +,*! 6(-3*;&(I! 6&(! )*++/0=! :/(*9+&()\! '-5! 45! /0+(&:E9/0=!
4/0:/0=!B&+*)[!

·! *]+*0:! +,*! O(/3-(5! 2E+,&(/+5! )9,*3*8! (*:E9*! /0)'*9+/&0! 4E(:*0)! &0!
4E)/0*))! -0:! )+(*0=+,*0! +,*! 1*=-1! 6(-3*;&(I! 6&(! )E0)*+! 91-E)*)! &0!
(*=E1-+/&0[!

C0B/(&03*0+!^!<E)+-/0-4/1/+5!Q&33/++**

C^<JYLX?TX"?!'-'*(!YAgenda Item 3d

Page 28



·! (*'*-1! E00*9*))-(5! 1*=/)1-+/&08! 9E++/0=! +,*! 4E(:*0! &0! 4E)/0*))! -0:!
9/+/_*0)#!

!
`#! %,*!F/11!*]+*0:)!+&!7-1*)# !
!
Provisions in the Bill for which consent is sought 

A#! %,*!(*1*B-0+!'(&B/)/&0)!9&0+-/0*:!/0!+,*!F/11!-(*V!
!
Part 1: Sections 1- 6 - %,*!F/11!'(&'&)*)!+&!=(-0+!+,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!<+-+*!+,*!
'&;*(!+&!:*)/=0-+*!+,*!GHF!6&(!+,*!'E('&)*)!&6!+,*!'(&B/)/&0)!/0!+,*!F/11#!%,*!
:*)/=0-+/&0!&6!+,*!GHF!;&E1:!+,*0!*0-41*!+,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!<+-+*!+&!=/B*!
6/0-09/-1!-))/)+-09*!+&!+,*!GHF!E0:*(!+,*!'(&B/)/&0)!&6!+,*!F/11#!Z*)/=0-+/&0!
9-0!&015!&99E(!;,*(*!+,*!6&11&;/0=!9&0:/+/&0)!-(*!)-+/)6/*:V!
!

·! %,*!GHF!/)!;,&115!&;0*:!45!+,*!Q(&;0[

·! %,*!GHF\)!&4a*9+)!/0!/+)!-(+/91*)!&6!-))&9/-+/&0!-(*!)&!+,-+!+,*!GHF!3-5!
$*0=-=*!&015!/0!-9+/B/+/*)!+,-+!/0B&1B*8!&(!-(*!/09/:*0+-1!&(!9&0:E9/B*!+&8!
3-I/0=8!6-9/1/+-+/0=!&(!*09&E(-=/0=!/0B*)+3*0+)!+,-+!/+!9&0)/:*()!1/I*15!
+&!9&0+(/4E+*!+&!+,*!-9,/*B*3*0+!&6!&0*!&(!3&(*!&6!+,*!=(**0!'E('&)*)!
/0!+,*!M0/+*:!N/0=:&3#K!!

·! %,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!<+-+*!,-)!1-/:!4*6&(*!O-(1/-3*0+!-!9&'5!&6!-0!
E0:*(+-I/0=!'(&B/:*:!+&!+,*!F-0I!45!+,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!<+-+*!;,/9,!
)*9E(*)!+,*!F-0I\)!/0:*'*0:*09*!6(&3!G&B*(03*0+#!

!
b#! %,*!F/11!:*6/0*)!+,*!=(**0!'E('&)*)!-)V!
!

·! %,*!(*:E9+/&0!&6!=(**0,&E)*!=-)!*3/))/&0)#!

·! %,*!-:B-09*3*0+!&6!*66/9/*095!/0!+,*!E)*!&6!0-+E(-1!(*)&E(9*)#!

·! %,*!'(&+*9+/&0!&(!*0,-09*3*0+!&6!+,*!0-+E(-1!*0B/(&03*0+#!

·! %,*!'(&+*9+/&0!&(!*0,-09*3*0+!&6!4/&:/B*()/+5#!

·! %,*!'(&3&+/&0!&6!*0B/(&03*0+-1!)E)+-/0-4/1/+5#!
!
c#! %,*!6/0-09/-1!-))/)+-09*!'(&B/:*:!45!+,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!<+-+*!3-5!4*!/0!
-05! 6&(3!-0:!)E4a*9+! +&!-05!)E9,! +*(3)!-0:!9&0:/+/&0)!-)! +,*!<*9(*+-(5!&6!
<+-+*!9&0)/:*()!-''(&'(/-+*#!d/0-09/-1!-))/)+-09*!3-5!&015!4*!'(&B/:*:!;,*(*!
+,*! Q(&;0\)! ),-(*,&1:/0=! /0! +,*!GHF! /)!3&(*! +,-0! ,-16! &6! +,*! /))E*:! ),-(*!
9-'/+-1#! %,*! :*)/=0-+/&0! -1)&! (*)E1+)! /0! )&3*! (*'&(+/0=! -0:! -99&E0+/0=!
(*eE/(*3*0+)#!
!
@#! H+!/)!+,*!B/*;!&6!+,*!7*1),!G&B*(03*0+8!+,*(*6&(*8!+,-+!+,*)*!'(&B/)/&0)!
6-11! ;/+,/0! +,*! .-+/&0-1! 2))*3415\)! 1*=/)1-+/B*! 9&3'*+*09*! E0:*(! O-(+! "! &6!
<9,*:E1*!b!+&!+,*!G&B*(03*0+!&6!7-1*)!29+!?UUA!/0!(*1-+/&0!+&!+,*!)E4a*9+)!&6!
C9&0&3/9!Z*B*1&'3*0+!/0!'-(-=(-',!Y!-0:!+,*!C0B/(&03*0+!/0!'-(-=(-',!A#!!

Page 29



Policy context!

!

"U#! %,*!MN!G&B*(03*0+!/)!+&!*)+-41/),!+,*!;&(1:\)!6/()+!/0B*)+3*0+!4-0I!
:*:/9-+*:!)&1*15!+&!=(**0/0=!+,*!*9&0&358!9&3'1*3*0+/0=!&+,*(!=(**0!
'&1/9/*)!+&!,*1'!-99*1*(-+*!-::/+/&0-1!9-'/+-1!/0+&!=(**0!/06(-)+(E9+E(*#!%,/)!
+(-0)/+/&0!+&!-!=(**0!*9&0&35!'(*)*0+)!)/=0/6/9-0+!=(&;+,!&''&(+E0/+/*)!6&(!
MNX4-)*:!4E)/0*))*)8!4&+,!-+!,&3*!-0:!-4(&-:#!!H+!;/11!(*eE/(*!
E0'(*9*:*0+*:!/0B*)+3*0+!/0!I*5!=(**0!)*9+&()!X!-0!*)+/3-+*:!f?UU!4/11/&0!/)!
0**:*:!6&(!+,*!*0*(=5!)5)+*3!-1&0*!&B*(!+,*!'*(/&:!+&!?U?U#!!Q-'/+-1/)*:!;/+,!
fT!4/11/&08!+,*!GHF!;/11!'1-5!-!B/+-1!(&1*!/0!-::(*))/0=!3-(I*+!6-/1E(*)!-66*9+/0=!
=(**0!/06(-)+(E9+E(*!'(&a*9+)!/0!&(:*(!+&!)+/3E1-+*!-!)+*'!E'!/0!'(/B-+*!
/0B*)+3*0+#!!

!
""##! %,*!GHF!/)!-!MN!'&1/95!/0/+/-+/B*!:*)/=0*:!+&!,*1'!3**+!*0B/(&03*0+-1!
&4a*9+/B*)!-0:!'(&3&+*!*9&0&3/9!=(&;+,#!H+!1/0I)!+&!&+,*(!MN!/0/+/-+/B*)!
/091E:/0=!+,*!9(*-+/&0!&6!-!.-+/&0-1!H06(-)+(E9+E(*!O1-08!(*6&(3)!+&!+,*!
*1*9+(/9/+5!3-(I*+8!9,-0=*)!+&!+,*!91/3-+*!9,-0=*!1*B58!+,*!/0+(&:E9+/&0!&6!-!
(*0*;-41*!,*-+!/09*0+/B*8!+,*!(*B/*;!&6!;-)+*!'&1/95!-0:!+,*!(*B/*;)!&6!
>6=*3!-0:!>6;-+#!
!
!
Advantages of utilising this Bill 

"?#!! H+!/)!+,*!B/*;!&6!+,*!7*1),!G&B*(03*0+!+,-+!/+!/)!-''(&'(/-+*!+&!9&0)/:*(!
-0:! -''(&B*! +,*)*! '(&B/)/&0)! /0! +,/)! MN! F/11! -)! /+! (*'(*)*0+)! +,*! 3&)+!
-''(&'(/-+*!-0:!'(&'&(+/&0-+*!1*=/)1-+/B*!B*,/91*!+&!*0-41*!+,*)*!'(&B/)/&0)!+&!
-''15!/0!(*1-+/&0!+&!7-1*)#!H+!/)!-1)&!+&!*0)E(*!9&0)/)+*095!/0!+,*!&'*(-+/&0!&6!
+,*!G(**0!H0B*)+3*0+!F-0I!-9(&))!C0=1-0:!-0:!7-1*)8!;,/1)+!,-B/0=!(*=-(:!
+&! +,*!7*1),! G&B*(03*0+\)! 6E+E(*! -)'/(-+/&0)! 6&(! 6/0-09/-1! -((-0=*3*0+)! +&!
-))/)+!+,*!*9&0&35#!
!
Financial implications 

"?#!! %,*(*! -(*! 0&! -0+/9/'-+*:! 6/0-09/-1! /3'1/9-+/&0)! 6&(! +,*! 7*1),!
G&B*(03*0+!&6!-05!)E4)*eE*0+! /3'1*3*0+-+/&0!&6! +,*! (*1*B-0+!'(&B/)/&0)!&6!
+,*!C0+*('(/)*!-0:!D*=E1-+&(5!D*6&(3!F/11!;,/9,!9-00&+!4*!-4)&(4*:!-)!'-(+!
&6!*]/)+/0=!&41/=-+/&0)#!%,*! /0/+/-1! 6E0:/0=! 6&(! +,*!GHF!;/11! 9&3*! 6(&3! +,*!MN!
G&B*(03*0+!-0:!/+!/)!*]'*9+*:!+&!-++(-9+!)/=0/6/9-0+!'(/B-+*!)*9+&(!/0B*)+3*0+!
+,(&E=,! /+)! P&0:&0X4-)*:! 6E0:(-/)/0=! &'*(-+/&0! 6(&3!'*0)/&0! 6E0:)8! 6&(*/=0!
)&B*(*/=0! ;*-1+,! 6E0:)8! *0*(=5! 9&3'-0/*)! -0:! 4-0I)#! 2)! -! (*)E1+8! /+! /)!
*]'*9+*:! +&!4*9&3*!)*16X6E0:/0=! +,(&E=,! +,*! 9,-(=/0=!&6! 6E0:!3-0-=*3*0+!
6**)!&0!+,*!/0B*)+3*0+)!/+!)*9E(*)#!.&!9&0+(/4E+/&0!6(&3!7*1),!G&B*(03*0+!/)!
-0+/9/'-+*:!45!FH<#g!
!
!
!
Edwina Hart AM
Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science.  
July 2012

Page 30


	Agenda
	3 Papers to note
	Minutes of 25 July meeting

	3a Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development - Actions arising from 27 June meeting
	3b Letter from the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development - Actions arising from 19 July meeting
	3c Letter from the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes - Actions arising from 25 July meeting
	3d Legislative Consent Motion: Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill - Green Investment Bank

